
 

 

ALBERNI-CLAYOQUOT 
REGIONAL DISTRICT 
3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni BC, CANADA  V9Y 2E3 Telephone (250) 720-2700  Fax (250) 723-1327 

 

BYLAW RESPONSE SUMMARY 

BYLAW NO.:  P1425 ACRD FILE NO.:  RE21002 
 

APPLICANT NAME:  Elton Muma  
ACRD CONTACT:  Alex Dyer, Planning Manager 

Date of Referral:  June 21, 2021 
 

 Approval Recommended for Reasons 
Outlined Below  Interests Unaffected by Bylaw 

 Approval Recommended Subject to 
Conditions Below  Approval NOT Recommended Due to 

Reasons Outlined Below 

 
 

 
Agency (please print):  

Name (please print):  Title:  

Signature:  Date:  
 



From: Hendy, Timothy TRAN:EX
To: Kathy McArthur
Subject: 2021-03662, P1425, RE21001
Date: June 29, 2021 9:33:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,
 
MoTI has no objections to this rezoning application. This approval should not be understood as
subdivision approval for which separate application to MoTI must be made. The applicant is advised
to examine our requirements for subdivision.
Thank you for the opportunity to comment.
 
Tim Hendy | Development Services Officer
Vancouver Island District | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
P: (250) 734-4812 | timothy.hendy@gov.bc.ca
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